

Fifty-fifth
Legislative Assembly
of North Dakota

HOUSE BILL NO. 1119

Introduced by

Government and Veterans Affairs Committee

(At the request of the Office of Management and Budget)

1 A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 46-02-19 of the North Dakota Century Code,
2 relating to the type size used to print public officials' names on public documents; and to repeal
3 section 46-02-14 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to printing contractors preserving
4 copies of work and delivering bills.

5 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:**

6 **SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Section 46-02-19 of the North Dakota Century Code is
7 amended and reenacted as follows:

8 **46-02-19. Unlawful for public officials to place name on public documents in**
9 **large-size type - Penalty.** It is unlawful for any elected or appointed state, county, or local
10 official to print ~~his~~ that person's name, or cause ~~his~~ that person's name to be printed, upon any
11 public documents, reports, ~~promulgated rules and regulations~~, envelopes, or stationery or
12 publications paid for by the state or its political subdivisions unless ~~his~~ that person's name is
13 printed in a ~~smaller-size type~~ size no larger than the printed name of the office, department, or
14 agency as it appears on ~~such~~ the material. Any person violating the provisions of this section is
15 guilty of an infraction.

16 **SECTION 2. REPEAL.** Section 46-02-14 of the 1995 Supplement to the North Dakota
17 Century Code is repealed.